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Commissioner, District 3 County Manager
MEMORANDUM
Date: October 31, 2017
To: Board of County Commissioners
From: Tony Flores, Deputy County Manager
Via: Katherine Miller, County Manager
Subject: Resolution No. 2017 - » A Resolution Requesting a Budget Increase to the

State Appropriation Fund (318) to Budget Revenues and Expenditures Received
Pursuant to Project #18-RAID-08, Recycling and Illegal Dumping Fund Grant
Agreement between the New Mexico Environment Department, Solid Waste
Bureau and Santa Fe County in the Amount of $135,000. (County Manager’s
Office/Tony Flores)

Background and Summary
Santa I'e County (County) applied for and received a Recycling and Hlegal Dumping Grant - #18-

RAID-08, through the New Mexico Environment Department to assist the County in abating a tire
dumpsite on a property located at 21 Fin Del Sendero Road. The grant is on a reimbursement basis
and is for expenses incurred in the removal of the tires form the property.

Recommendation:

Staff is requesting that the Board of County Commission approved the resolution.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:

505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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